
From: Tony Lykins [mailto:tony@lykins-signtek.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 11:05 AM 
To: SilleryTessie 
Subject: RE: estimate - lely sign pole  
 
Hi Tessie, Pete said for the 3” version Single sign for $640 and the double street / stop for $840. Let me 
know. Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else. Thank you Tessie. Have a 
great day 
 

Tony Lykins 

Lykins Signtek 
Business Development 
Cell: (239) 777-6201 
Office: (239) 594-8494 
Fax: (239) 591-3940 

 

 
From: SilleryTessie [mailto:TessieSillery@colliergov.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 10:47 AM 
To: Tony Lykins 
Subject: estimate - lely sign pole  
 
Hi Tony, its Tessie;  I spoke with Mrs. Tanner (mstu committee member) & HOA for lely, said you know 
which is the one they use.  Can you send me a picture and an estimate to replace a decorative  signpost.   
 
 

 
 
Tessie Sillery , Operations Coordinator  
Alternative Transportation Modes Dept.  
Public Services Division  
239-252-5840 (Office) 
239-252-6628 (streemfax) 
tessiesillery@colliergov.net 
 
 


